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C – INDEFINITE DELIVERY INDEFINITE QUANTITY CONTRACT FOR ARCHITECT-
ENGINEER DESIGN AND RELATED SERVICES AT VARIOUS LOCATIONS UNDER THE 
COGNIZANCE OF NAVFAC SOUTHEAST   
 
Solicitation Number:  N69450-11-R-0052 – Amendment 0005 
Agency:      Department of Navy 
Office:       Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
Location:           NAVFAC Southeast 

 
 
General Information 
Document Type:  Pre-solicitation AMENDMENT 

Solicitation Number:  N69450-11-R-0052  

SF 330 Due Date:  20 May 2011 at 4:00PM (EST) 

Set Aside:   Unrestricted, Full and Open  

Classification Code:  C -- Architect and Engineering Services 

NAICS Code:   541330 – Engineering Services   

Type of contract:    Firm Fixed-Price, Indefinite-Quantity Contract. 

Estimated start date:  December 2011  

 
Amendment Synopsis: 
 
Requests for Information (RFIs)   
 
RFI 6:  In reviewing the recent Amendments posted we note that EMR’s have been requested – 
for how many years?   
 
RFI 6 RESPONSE:  Submit only the current EMR.   
 
RFI 7:  Given the page count restriction and the response to Amendment 002 RFI 2, can we 
assume that the listing of information that we are required to provide related to performance 
ratings (tabular listing), projected workload/capacity, and recent project experience should be 
limited to the disciplines identified under the Evaluation Criteria heading "1. Professional 
Qualifications?” 
 
RFI 7 RESPONSE:  The intent is not to limit your ability to demonstrate your firm's performance 
ratings, projected workload capacity, or recent experience; but, the intent is to submit those 
informational items focused upon the items under Evaluation Criteria. 
 
RFI 8:  Regarding Part 3. Performance, Item E – “Designate your role in the project and identify 
the proposed team members that worked on these projects.  These ratings should be dated 
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2006 or later and should include those for joint venture partners and consultants.  Include points 
of contact (name & telephone number) for the client.”  Does this requirement correspond with 
Item B and C – ACASS Ratings or does it apply to Item D – Commendations/Awards OR does it 
apply to both B,C and D?     
 
RFI 8 RESPONSE:  For each project listed in your tabulation, you are required to provide the 
information in "3. Performance, e." as indicated; regardless of whether a project was performed 
for DoD or a different client.   
 
RFI 9:  Can I submit an organizational chart on an 11” x 17” sheet?  Can all pages be 11” x 17”?   
 
RFI 9 RESPONSE:  No.  The organization chart is the only page within the 60 page limit that 
may be 11” x 17”. 
 
RFI 10:  Re: N69450-11-R-0052, criteria 1d) “An Architect and a Mechanical Engineer, each 
having active U. S. Green Building Council (USGBC) LEED accreditation and experience as the 
Architect/Engineer of record for a minimum of one (1) completed project that has received a 
minimum LEED Silver level certification from the USGBC”.  We have a mechanical engineer 
who is a Green Building Engineer and Certified Sustainable Design Professional – certifications 
which are parallel to the LEED AP program, with special emphasis on energy and air quality in 
building systems.   
 
Are these certifications also acceptable to meet this criteria? 
 
RFI 10 RESPONSE:  No. 
 
RFI 11:  The current solicitations require "A licensed Engineer or Architect, certified as a 
Registered Roofing Consultant (RRC) by the Roof Consultant Institute (RCI) having a minimum 
of 10 years continuous experience in the design of roofing and waterproofing systems for new 
and existing structures of similar size and scope".   
 
Considering the limited number of RRC's who meet this criteria in the project's geographic 
boundaries, could just the RRC, the previous criteria be used, or a firm with either a licensed 
Architect or Engineer, and an RRC?    
 
RFI 11 RESPONSE:  The requirement has been revised.  Please see the conformed Scope in 
Amendment 0004. 
 
Points of Contact 

Donna Yon, Contract Specialist 
Email:  donna.yon@navy.mil 
 
Marsha Vereen, Contract Specialist 
Email:  marsha.vereen@navy.mil 
 

 


